Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 10:05 AM

To: 'nyscompensation@gmail.com’

Subject: Assisting the Commission -- Inventory of EVIDENCE to be recovered from the prior
"force of law" Compensation Commissions/Committee

Attachments: 11-5-19-evidence-to-be-recovered.pdf

TO: 2019 Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

To assist the Commission in substantiating the accuracy of my EVIDENCE-based testimony at yesterday’s public hearing
concerning the fraud, statutory violations, and unconstitutionality of the August 29, 2011 report of the Commission on
Judicial Compensation and the December 24, 2015 report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive
Compensation — on which all other witnesses at yesterday’s hearing would have you rely — attached is an inventory of
the EVIDENCE | furnished to the prior “force of law” Compensation Commissions/Committee, to be recovered by you.

| am available to answer any questions about the foregoing or anything else — including under oath. More to follow.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




